TO:
Terry P. Braud, Jr., CPA

Vice President for Finance and Administration

Terry G. Dupre, Sr.

Director of Purchasing, Property Control

and Support Services Administration

FROM:
     
DATE:
     
RE:
Donation of Equipment

The (insert department name)requests authorization to accept a donation of (insert description if donation)from (Insert name of Donor)The value of the donation is       .
Purpose of Donation:   (Insert Description of items being donated/equipment/service/etc.
Additional Fees or Expenses as a result of accepting this donation: YES        NO     
If yes, please describe additional expenses.       
Approval of:

____________________________________
________________
Department Head



           Date
____________________________________
________________
Dean




           Date
____________________________________
________________
Vice President of Division


           Date
____________________________________
________________
Vice President for Finance and Administration
           Date
____________________________________
________________
Director of Purchasing, Property Control

           Date
And Support Services Administration

Revised April 2021
